Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

=
From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 4:26 PM
To: 'mauro@sauco.net’
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 1460B & SLL 7695T ON 05/05/2018
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31 UBTAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063) 62564315
Our Ref: CC6/AIG1808502/Uub3

06 JUNE 2018

MAURO DAVID SAUCO

62B PAYA LEBAR CRESCENT

SINGAPORE 536193

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 1460B & SLL 7695T ON 05/05/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you

and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate

for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us

within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed

utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.
Please call us if you have further queries.
Yours faithfully,

THIN THIN HLAING

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2360

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: thinthin@lkkauto.com

C.C; AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

TO: PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

FROM: OWNER OF VEHTCLE NUMBER __ S =765 T
QLT 1¢60R
ACCIDENT INVOLVING
aLoNG/AT _ O <4 Road o 0B.05.Do(e

We hereby authorize you to act on our behalf in pursuance of our claim for all damages during
the repair arising out of the above accident.

This letter serve as the '"AUTHORITY TO ACT'.

We also hereby authorize all agreed settlement payment be made in favour to PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD.

Name : Grab Rentals Pte Ltd

CoRegNo 2016172006

Address : 18 Sin Ming Lane #01-08 Midview City Singapore 573960
Contact : 6655 0005
Date B AV TV
Signature
/(.";‘l“‘
&

Owner



RELEASE YOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm
that we/I have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte
Lid LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name ol surveyor) with respect to the amount
claimed for §$2,110.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SLL 7695T that was damaged pursuant to the
accident which occurred on 05/05/2018 (date) along ORCHARD ROAD involving vehicle no/s SLT
1460B.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 09/05/2018 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD (“the third
party claimant”) of vehicle no. SLL 7695T make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/I enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SLL
7695T (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this }; (day) of \j?M (month) Zﬁﬂ(year)

]

CKS
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)

"The contents of this document apply to vehicle
damages only. All personal injuries and
damages arising thezefrom are excluded from
the ambit and applicauon of this document.”
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{% - GST / ROC Company No : 201101753C

%\pegdf”s Third Party Insurer : AlG
PEGASUS Insured's Veh No : SLT1460B

ENGL ’\IIRI’\&= %I[{&Ia:\; Date Of aCCident : 05.05.2018
Grab Rentals Pte Ltd

18 Sin Ming Lane

#01-08 Midview City Tax Invoice No : IV18/07-1347
Singapore 573960 Invoice Date : 27.07.2018
Vehicle Model : Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5
Vehicle No : SLL7695T
Chassis No : JM6BN22A8H(0145514
Pages : 1of1l
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TO LUMP SUM REPAIR AS RECOMMENDED BY SURVEYOR S 1,500.00
Sub Total S 1,500.00
GST (7.00%) $ 105.00
Total S 1,605.00

T

Chegues should be made payable to PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

Authorisyéf/g/rmtu{e (Company Stamp)

If you have enquiries concerning this invoice, please contact Mr. Alvin or Mr. Wee at Tel: (65) 6858 1846
Mailing Address : Pegasus Engineering@Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd c/o 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
E-mail : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg




Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SLT1460B As At 05 May 2018 / 11:10:00)

Law Firm Search Detalls

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No.: LSP/RSS/SLL7695T

Current Owner Details

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: S$7657648C
Owner Name: MAURO DAVID SAUCO

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registered Block/House No.: 62B

Registered Street Name: PAYA LEBAR CRESCENT

Registered Unit No.: -

Registered Building Name: -

Registered Postal Code: 536193

Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLT1460B
Make Description/Model:  AUDI/ S5 SB 3.0 TFSI QU TIP (PSR}
Insurance Company Name: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.



Cur Ref: GR-ACC-2047-02

01 June 2017

Pagasus Enginearing & Trading Pte Ltd Mailing Address
No. §1 Defu Lans 10 18 8in Ming Lane,
Singapore 539216 #01-08 Midview City,

Singapere 573250
Co. No. 2016172006
To whom it ray concern,
Re: Vehicle Rental Rates for Loss of Rental Claims.

With regards 1o the above subject matter, we are pleased to lnforrn you our Grab Rental rate
for our various vehicles which are as follows:

S/No. | Make & Model Daily Rental Rates (S§) |
01 Toyota Prius 1,798cc, 90kw, 120bhp, Automatic $79.95
02 Mazda 3 1.5 (A) Sedan $ 6695
03 Nissan Qashaai 1.2L $78.95
04 Honda Vezel 1.5L $77.95
05 Honda Vezel 1.5L Hybrid $84.95
06 . | Toyota Vios 1.5L $66.85

v

Please note that the above stated rate is our daily rental rate to our drivers. For your necessary
actions on thlrd party accident claims on loss of rental.

//
Yours fal*zhfu ty,
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